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9th. April, 1914.
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With reference ta your letisr No. 11961 of the 6th,

instant, respecting the proposed International Commission on

the preservation of elephants and rhineceros in Africay I em

RS

d xrec

S

L\ presentatives gt berlin, Madrid,
b

3 Paris on the subject.

wﬁ
5

d ted by Secretary Sir E. Grey to transmlt to you herenth

copy of telegrams which haye been sent to His Majesty's Re-

Rome, Lisbon, Brussels end

With regerd to the British representatives I am to state

that, while Sir E. Grey hes no desire to have & representa-

tive of this Department on the cormnsamn he is ready to

wjke such an appomtment if Kr, Secretary Haroourt coneldera
it

, 2 it deslrahla. e
L/
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o tespect Sir E. Grey egrﬂﬂs to the propoealq mady

Subject to Mr. Haraou-rt‘ 8 wishes: i tms y
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letter as re@rds the representatlveﬂ of Hm Wﬂ

T Secretary of State,

onjal Offjce.,
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Govermnment, end he also concurs in the suggestion that
Lord Chelmsford should be invited to act as Chairman of -the
‘Coumission.

1 am to add that 5ir E. Grey has appointed Mr. H. J.’
Seymour, of this Departm.ent'to act as Secretary of the Com-
mi ssion.

I am,
Sir,

Your most obedient,

humble vervant,
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" Codle telegranm o' His Majesty's Repregentatives at
Berlin ' No. 88,
Magrid  No. 17,
Rome No. 84, - 152
Lisbon  No. 22, '
Foreign Office, April Tth, 1914.

. 138 ‘
My despatch No. g of September 6th, 1912.
145
It has not been found possible to obtain by means

of correspondence a general agreement in the propona].‘a
made by His Majesty's Government for the protection
of elephants in Africa. It 1s therefore proposed
that question should be discussed by International
Cormission in London.

| Ascertaln as soon as possible whethsr Covernment

to which you are accredited will send representatives

and ipform them that April 2lst has been suggested as

It is pmpoud t.hat Conference should endeavour,
; t.o frame ugulanona for universal adoption doalmg\
with mmumm weight below which it shall.bg 11105&1

to possess ivory or kill elephantiz; regulatign of trad




& /
¢ 4 » .

4 \,

—

o VIR i/

", is3vory and rhinoceros horns; supply of Customs .re-

" tums of all ivory and rhinoceros horn exported from |

.African ports.

~ Memorandum will be sent by post.
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F. Berties ('P.ris)

Your telegram No. 39 of March 27th: Geme Pre-
servation Conference.

April 218t has Jjust been suggested by Colonial
Office as date for “mestlng of Commisgeion but T have
not yet heard whether other fovernments will be able

to send delegates by this date.
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: Cypher telegam to Sir P, Villierse, {Brussels)
| ( Forelg Office, April 8th, 1914. )
R, "No.71. . ) 53

]
i

Your despatch Mo. 36 of “arch 18th: Came Pre=

pervation Conference.

3
[ Y

i . it 1s suggested that first mesting of Interna-

tional Comnission should take place on April 21st.
Pleass ascertain ae soon as possible whether Belgian

Government could” accept this date.
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Memorandum will be ssnt by post.
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Dear Lord 'Chelmsford, .
Vany thanks for ypur letter of the 18t of

April. 1 am most grateful to you for consenting to

act as “haiman of the International Conference on L\he

prerervation of the African elophhpt and rhinoceros.
Sinoe writing to you, 1 have meurd from the

Foreign Office that tue German Covernment cannot be reui

by the 218t of April, so there will have to be a post- »

ponement of tne date of meeting.

1 am aging Lhe Foreign (ffice to try to get
the various representatives together early in May, but
| will let you know the date for the assembling of the
Jonference as goon us il 1s fixed. .

Tue Foreign Office nave selected ''r.H.J.

Geymour of that Tepartment us Seqretary to the Confereryl
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